
Page 1 of 2 
20PZC 05 18A.doc 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020, 7:00 PM 
ZOOM MEETING 

(IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE NOT PERMITTED DUE TO COVID19) 
(INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN VIRTUAL MEETING PROVIDED BELOW) 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER: 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): 
III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence) 

 
1. S202003 – Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, 

request for a re-subdivision for seventeen (17) lots for 61.56 acres on west side 
of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural/Residential), 
Zone and request to waive Section 4.06(iii) to allow permanent cul-de-sac of 
1,350’, Section 4.07 to allow 24’ street width, and Appendix C 3.13(a) to allow 
HDPE pipe.  

 
2. Z202005 – Hastillo Properties, LLC, owner/ TYMAC Holdings, LLC, applicant, 

request for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 7.9 – Rear Lot Requirements for 
two rear lots to construct single family homes associated with a seventeen (17) 
lot resubdivision of 61.56 acres on west side of Tripp Road, APN 023-001-0000, 
in a RAR (Rural Agricultural/Residential) Zone.  

 
3. Z202004 - Big Y Foods, Inc., owner/Graphic Impact Signs, Inc., applicant, 

request for a Special Permit for the installation of a detached digital LED gas 
price sign at 140 West Road, APN 046-001-0000, in a PC (Planned Commercial) 
Zone.  

 
4. Z202006 - Nutmeg Industrial Park, LLC owner/applicant, request for a Special 

Permit for light industrial uses and Site Plan Modification to previously approved 
plan for Building “C”, parking, outdoor storage and associated site improvements 
at 10 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0005, in an I (Industrial) Zone.  
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 
 
 
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

TEL. (860) 870-3120         TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE   FX (860) 870-3122 

 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


Page 2 of 2 
20PZC 05 18A.doc 

V. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Z201507-2020 – Gale Construction Inc., owner/Gregory J. Gale, applicant, request for a 

five (5) year extension of Special Permit granted May 18, 2015 for the earth excavation, 
screening, crushing and reopening of phases 1,2,3, and 4 at 90 Sadds Mill Road, APN 
079-002-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. 

 
2. Z202007 – Request from the Board of Selectmen for minor site modification and 

Connecticut General Statute Section 8-24 review for gravel parking area and path 
leading to walking trails off of Stein Road on Assessor Parcel Number 037-005-0082, 
town-owned open space. 

 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
 

1. Approval of April 22, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes and April 27, 2020 Regular 
Meeting Minutes 
 

2. Correspondence: 
a.  Executive Order No. 7MM – Protection of Public Health and Safety During 

COVID-19 Pandemic and Response – Expedited Approval and Permitting for 
Expanded Outdoor Dining 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
Next PZC Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 22, 2020 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Join Meeting via ZOOM Video Communications: 
Visit the Town Website at www.ellington-ct.gov and click on the Calendar icon and 
select the meeting you’d like to attend.  A link to the meeting is available there for your 
convenience. Additional options provided below. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link: 
https://zoom.us/j/99699442203 
Meeting ID: 996 9944 2203 
Password: 627428 
 
Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
1-929-205-6099 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 996 9944 2203 
Password: 627428 
 
         
 
 

 
 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/
https://zoom.us/j/99699442203






















Page 2 of 3 
20PZC 05 18A.doc 

V. NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Z201507-2020 – Gale Construction Inc., owner/Gregory J. Gale, applicant, request for a 

five (5) year extension of Special Permit granted May 18, 2015 for the earth excavation, 
screening, crushing and reopening of phases 1,2,3, and 4 at 90 Sadds Mill Road, APN 
079-002-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone. 

 
2. Z202007 – Request from the Board of Selectmen for minor site modification and 

Connecticut General Statute Section 8-24 review for gravel parking area and path 
leading to walking trails off of Stein Road on Assessor Parcel Number 037-005-0082, 
town-owned open space. 

 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
 

1. Approval of April 22, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes and April 27, 2020 Regular 
Meeting Minutes 
 

2. Correspondence: 
a.  Executive Order No. 7MM – Protection of Public Health and Safety During 

COVID-19 Pandemic and Response – Expedited Approval and Permitting for 
Expanded Outdoor Dining 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT: 
Next PZC Regular Meeting is scheduled for June 22, 2020 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Join Meeting via ZOOM Video Communications: 
Visit the Town Website at www.ellington-ct.gov and click on the Calendar icon and 
select the meeting you’d like to attend.  A link to the meeting is available there for your 
convenience. Additional options provided below. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link: 
https://zoom.us/j/99699442203 
Meeting ID: 996 9944 2203 
Password: 627428 
 
Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
1-929-205-6099 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 996 9944 2203 
Password: 627428 
 
         
 
 

 
 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/
https://zoom.us/j/99699442203






































































BIT DRIVE

BIT DRIVE

BIT

GRAVEL DRIVE

WG

HYD

GV

CLCB

214.88

215.06

215.09

215.11

215.20

FLE = 215.20

215.24

215.29

215.36

12" HDPE

INV = 215.36215.43

215.45

215.4612" HDPE

INV = 215.46
215.47

215.52

RIPRAP

215.59215.88

215.93

215.94

216.18

216.30

216.41

15" HDPE

FLE = 216.41

216.43

216.44

216.45

INV 10" PVC

TOP PIPE = 216.45

216.46

216.56

216.62

216.67

216.69

216.71

216.73

216.77

216.83

216.89216.90

15" HDPE

FLE = 216.90

216.92

216.99

217.03

217.04

217.05

217.09

217.09

217.10

217.10

217.17

217.29 MH

SAN

217.29

217.33

217.35

217.41

217.42

217.42

217.44

217.49

217.50
217.53

15" HDPE

FLE = 217.53 217.59

217.61

217.63

217.69

217.70

217.78
217.78

15" HDPE

INV = 217.78

217.83

217.85

217.89

15" HDPE

FLE = 217.89

217.93

217.94

217.94

218.05

218.08

218.11

218.14

218.15

15" HDPE

FLE = 218.15

218.15

218.15

218.18218.18

218.22 218.24

218.25

218.39

218.41

218.54

218.58

218.63

218.70

INV 10" PVC

TOP PIPE = 218.70

218.71

218.75

218.81

218.87

218.92

RIPRAP

218.93

218.95

219.06

219.07

219.08219.13

219.14

219.19

219.22

219.25

219.28

219.31

219.32

219.33

219.34

 219.47

219.47

219.47

219.50

219.59

219.63

219.66

219.70

219.74

219.75219.75

219.77

219.77

219.83

219.83

219.86

219.88

219.90

219.94

219.97

220

220

22
0

220

2
2
0

22
0

220.01

220.01 220.02

220.02

220.03

220.06

220.07

220.11

220.18

220.19

220.20

220.20

RIPRAP

220.21

220.22

220.24

220.26

220.29

220.30

220.31

RIPRAP

220.34

220.35

220.36

220.38

220.40

220.41

220.43

220.47

220.49

220.50

220.51

220.52

220.53

220.54

220.54

220.55

220.55

220.55

220.56

220.57

220.61

220.63

220.65

220.67

TF = 220.67

SAN MH

220.69

220.72

220.73

220.74

220.76

220.76

220.76

220.77

220.77

220.78

220.78

220.79

220.81

220.82

220.82

220.83

220.83

220.85

220.87

220.87

220.88

220.89

220.90

220.92

220.94

220.95

220.98

220.98
220.99

221.01

221.02

221.02

221.06

221.07

221.07

221.08

221.08

221.08

221.11

221.11

221.14

221.14

221.15

221.16

221.18

221.18

221.19

221.20

221.21

221.21

221.21

221.22

221.23

221.24

221.26

221.27

221.27

221.27

221.28

221.31

221.31

221.31

AREA

LANDSCAPE

221.33

221.33

221.33

221.36

221.36

221.37

221.37

221.37

221.39

221.40

221.40

221.40

221.40

221.41

221.42

221.45

221.45

221.46

221.48

221.48

221.49

221.51

 221.51

221.51

221.52

221.52

221.52

221.53

221.53

221.53

221.54

221.54

221.56

221.56

221.57

221.57

221.59

221.61

221.62

221.64

221.65

221.65

221.66

221.67

221.69

221.69

221.70

221.70

221.72

221.73

221.76

221.77

221.77

221.78

 221.78

221.79

221.80

221.80

221.81

221.81

221.83

221.84

221.84

221.88

WG
+
221.89

221.90

221.90

221.91

221.92

221.93

221.97

221.97

221.98

221.98

221.99

VALVE

GAS

222.00

222.00

222.00

PILE

222.01

222.03

222.03

222.03

222.04

222.07

222.09

222.13

222.16

222.17

DISTURBANCE

LIMIT OF

222.19

222.22

222.22

222.22

222.24

222.26

222.26

222.27

222.28

222.28

222.30

222.30

222.34

222.34

222.35

222.36

222.37

222.38

222.39

222.41

BOX WIRE FENCE

222.43

222.45

222.48

222.50

 222.53

222.53

222.55

SIGN
 222.56

222.57

222.65

222.71

222.74

TF = 222.74

SAN MH

222.77

222.84

223.03

223.14

223.18

223.46

TF = 223.46

SAN MH

223.64

224.39

224.45

226.54

227.70

229.25

TREE ROW

231.08

233.81

233.87

RIPRAP

235.11

235.18

235.26

235.36

235.61

MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION INC. 
N/F HARTFORD COUNTY YOUNG

N/F CONNECTICUT AVENUE ASSOCIATES 

N/F FAMILY STATIONS INC. 

A/C

216

216

216

2
16

216

218

2
18

2
18

2
2
0

2
2
0

2
2
2

223.0  
+

       

              

221.5  
+

       

              

       
+

       

       223.5  

       
+

       

       223.5  

222.5  
+

       

              

223.0  
+

       

              

223.0  
+

       

              

222.2  
+

       

              

222.5  
+

       

              

221.50 
+

       

                     
+

       

       221.0  

221.70 
+

       

              

       

       

221.7  
+

       

              

   
+

       

 220.5        

   
+

       

 221.0        

   
+

       

 221.0           
+

       

 221.3        

222

2
2
2

22
2

   
+

       

 221.5        

222

   
+

       

 222.5        

       
+

       

       221.0  

       
+

       

       221.50 

       
+

       

       221.50 

       
+

       

       221.00 

222

220

220

2
2
0

223.0  
+

       

              

   
+

       

 223.0        
   

+
       

 223.0        

223

   
+

       

 222.5        

220

218

   
+

       

 221.5        

   
+

       

 220.8        
       

+
       

       221.50 

221.50 
+

       

              

221.50 
+

       

              

       
+

       

       223.5     
+

       

 223.0        

   
+

 223.0 

              

   
+

       

 223.0        

221.7  
+

       

              

   
+

       

 222.5        

   
+

       

 222.5        

       
+

 222.5 

                     
+

 222.5 

              

8,084 SF

BUILDING "D"

PHASE 1

18,000 SF 
PHASE 3 BUILDING "E"

ACCESSIBLE STALL
STALL

STANDARD

VAN ACCESSIBLE STALL

NOTE: ALL STRIPING TO BE 4" WHITE

NOT TO SCALE

16'-0"

8'-0"8'-0"5'-0"10'-0"

15'-0"

9'-0"

1
8
'-
0
"

1
8
'-
0
"

PARKING STALL DETAILS

SIGN (TYP.)

ACCESSIBLE

HANDICAPPED

OR PAVEMENT

EDGE OF CURB

SIGN (TYP.)

ACCESSIBLE

HANDICAPPED

       AND 19 STORAGE/PARKING SPACES

TOTAL PROPOSED REVISION = 50 SPACES (18 UNITS x 2.8) 

       AND 4,320 S.F. NET OFFICE)

         TOTAL APPROVED SITE PLAN = 35 SPACES (26,100 S.F. WAREHOUSE

PHASE 2:   

PARKING TOTAL:

0

SCALE: 1"=  40'

 40  40  80  120  160

MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION INC. 
N/F HARTFORD COUNTY YOUNG

(MAP REFERENCE #1)

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

OF ELLINGTON. SEE MAP REFERENCE #3

20' WIDE TRAIL EASEMENT TO TOWN

ELLINGTON TOWN CLERK RECORDS.

THE CONNECTICUT WATER COMPANY, V:396 P:1075 OF THE

PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A WATERLINE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF7.

INFORMATION FOR PHASE 2 BUILDING C SITE PLAN REVISION.

FIELD SURVEY IN MARCH 2020 FOR BASE MAP AND AS-BUILT 

ANCHOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. COMPLETED ADDITIONAL6.

1/26/16. ANCHOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. SCALE 1"= 40'.

10 NUTMEG DRIVE, ELLINGTON, CT DATED 11/5/15 AND REVISED

A2-T2 AS BUILT PREPARED FOR NUTMEG INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC

MAP ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY BUILDING E5.

AS BUILT INFORMATION.

FIELD SURVEY IN AUGUST AND DECEMBER 2008 FOR BUILDING D

ANCHOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. COMPLETED ADDITIONAL4.

ANCHOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. GLASTONBURY, CT"

SHEET 1-4, DATED APRIL 2007 AND REVISED THROUGH 11/28/07

DRIVE NUTMEG BUSINESS PARK PINNEY STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

APPROVED SITE PLANS ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PROPOSAL 10 NUTMEG 3.

ON ORIGINAL APPROVAL PLANS.

IN APRIL 2007 TO SUPPLEMENT THE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

ANCHOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. COMPLETED FIELD SURVEY2.

REVISED TO 7/22/02."

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT  SCALE 1"=100' DATED 1/15/01

STREET ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT. BUCK & BUCK, LLC ENGINEERS

"PLAN OF RE-SUBDIVISION, NUTMEG BUSINESS PARK PINNEY

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT GATHERED FROM MAP ENTITLED

BASE MAP INFORMATION INCLUDING BOUNDARY, WETLANDS,1.

(MAP REFERENCE #7)

EXISTING WATERLINE EASEMENT

STALL DEPTH AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

AND

COMPLETED.  SEE MAP REFERENCES.

AND PHASE 3 HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND AS-BUILT SURVEYS

THE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PHASE 2, BUILDING "C". PHASE 1

THIS PLAN REPRESENTS PROPOSED SITE PLAN REVISIONS TO2.

REFERENCE #3.

AND PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.  SEE MAP

INFORMATION FOR THE SITE SUCH AS SURVEY, BOUNDARY 

SEE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL1.

12"ø OUTLET= 215.46

STANDPIPE= 215.5

BOTTOM INVERT OF

TOP = 218.7

10"ø STANDPIPE

TF= 219.47

EXISTING DETENTION OUTLET

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

ANCHOR

Civil Engineering Land Surveying

www.anchorengr.com

Fax: (860) 633-5971

Phone: (860) 633-8770

Glastonbury, CT 06033

41 Sequin Drive

PROJ. ENGINEER

PROJ. MANAGER

OFFICE REVIEW

PROJECT DATE

DPL

MMZ

MMZ

REVISIONS

03/24/20

03/25/20

05/12/20

                

        

        

        

SCALE:     1"= 40'    

10 NUTMEG DRIVE             

                 REPARED FOR                 

         NUTMEG INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC         

       PHASE 2 REVISIONS       

     SITE PLAN MODIFICATION    

SHEET NO. OF1 1 

Environmental Consulting Construction Management

02/24/20

           ELLINGTON, CT

  302-21   

J:\   \  \        .dgn

ACCESS AISLE

AISLE
ACCESS

F.F.= 223.0

18,000 S.F.

PROPOSED BUILDING

24 SPACES @ 9' = 216'

19 SPACES @ 9'

2
0
'

(
T

Y
P
.)

5'10'

5
 S

P
. 

@
 1
0
'=

5
0
'

8
'

8
'

2
0
'

(
T

Y
P
.)

18'

PARKING REVISION NOTES

ON THE TIMBER RAIL/CONCRETE BLOCKS. 

MARKINGS WILL NOT BE INSTALLED ON THE GRAVEL BUT MARKED

PARKING STALL LINES AND SYMBOLS TO BE INSTALLED ON PAVEMENT ONLY.2.

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FOR THIS USE AT PHASE 2 AND AT 7 NUTMEG DRIVE. 

PER UNIT FOR THEIR USE FOR VEHICLES AND STORAGE.  THE 2.8 PER UNIT WAS

THE PROPOSED MODIFICATION FOR PHASE 2 PROVIDES 2.8 PARKING SPACES1.

NEW EDGE OF GRAVEL DRIVE

2
4
'

DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN

EXISTING BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

10 SPACES @ 18' = 180'

9 SPACES @ 18' = 162'

8
0
'

3
0
'

1
0
'

1
0
'+
/
-

6
7
'+
/
-

8
2
'+
/
-

N
U
T

M
E

G
 D

R
IV

E

CONCRETE MILLINGS

SURFACE TO BE GRAVEL OR BITUMINOUS

OR BARRIERS.

BY TIMBER RAIL, CONCRETE BLOCKS

STORAGE/PARKING AREAS ENCLOSED

SAWCUT & MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT

AND PARKING AREA

NEW BITUMINOUS CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED TRANSFORMER

PROPOSED ELECTRIC METERS

(VAN) WITH SIGN 

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

WITH SIGN 

HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

LAWN/LANDSCAPED AREA

LAWN/LANDSCAPED AREA

LAWN/LANDSCAPED AREA

CURBING AROUND ISLAND

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE LIP

MAP REFERENCES

2
0
'

 

APPROXIMATE EXISTING WATER MAIN

EXISTING HYDRANT

(MAP REFERENCE #1)

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (MAP REFERENCE #6)

FIELD VERIFIED LOCATIONS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLES

EXISTING MANHOLE

PROVIDE INTERIOR DROP AT

PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL

3
6
'

(
V

A
R
IE

S
)

3
6
.2
' 

M
IN
.

NOTES

ALONG PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES
EXISTING DETENTION/BIOFILTER AREA

ELEVATION = 220.0

BERM TO TOP

TO INCREASE EXISTING

INSTALL 6"-10" MATERIAL

MOUNTED LIGHT (TYP.)

PROPOSED BUILDING










































	20PZC 05 18A
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, MAY 18, 2020, 7:00 PM

	PZC May 18, 2020 meeting agenda -packet
	PZC 5-18-2020 meeting packet
	PZC May 18, 2020 meeting packet
	PZC May 18, 2020 Meeting Packet
	PZC May 18, 2020 meeting packet
	PZC 5-18-2020 meeting packet
	20200514120233543

	Ridge Crossing 02-12-2020 Subdivision Plans
	Site Plan rev. date 5-12-2020

	TOE 8-24 Referral

	10 Nutmeg





